



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

3AM-CHE2333 Hamlet of Chesterfield Inlet 2023 and 2024 Annual Reports

Blade, Michelle <michelle.blade@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>

Tue, Jul 8, 2025 at 11:05 AM

To: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, "Keim, Andrew" <andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>, "Demers, Joyce (she-elle)" <Joyce.Demers@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>

Hi Robert,

CIRNAC requests an extension to **July 10** to submit comments.

Michelle

Michelle Blade, M.Sc., P.Geol.

Regulatory and Science Advisor, Water Resources, Nunavut Regional Office

Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada

michelle.blade@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca; Tel: (867)-975-4755

From: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>**Sent:** Tuesday, June 17, 2025 1:23 PM**To:** CAO Chesterfield Inlet <sao@chesterfield-inlet.ca>; MunicipalWorksDivision@gov.nu.ca**Subject:** Re: 3AM-CHE2333 Hamlet of Chesterfield Inlet 2023 and 2024 Annual Reports**COURRIEL EXTERNE - FAITES PREUVE DE PRUDENCE / EXTERNAL EMAIL - USE CAUTION**

[Quoted text hidden]

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to distro-kivalliq+unsubscribe@nwb-oen.ca.